From: ded_nefreply@ded.uscourts.gov

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 11:49 AM
To: ded_ecf@ded.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:17-cv-01729-LPS-SRF President and Fellows of Harvard College v.

Micron Technology, Inc. SO ORDERED

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
U.S. District Court
District of Delaware
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 3/5/2018 at 11:49 AM EST and filed on 3/5/2018

Case Name: President and Fellows of Harvard College v. Micron Technology, Inc.
Case Number: 1:17-cv-01729-LPS-SRF
Filer:

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 03/05/2018
Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:

SO ORDERED, re [224] Stipulation of Dismissal filed by President and Fellows of Harvard
College, ***Civil Case Terminated. Signed by Judge Leonard P. Stark on 3/2/18. (ntl)
1:17-cv-01729-LPS-SRF Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Frederick L. Cottrell, Il  cottrell@rlf.com, cathers@rlf.com, garvey@rlf.com

M. Duncan Grant rantm@pepperlaw.com, lazovicv@pepperlaw.com, willauerd@pepperlaw.com

Douglas Daniel Herrmann  herrmannd@pepperlaw.com, wrightk@pepperlaw.com

Jared Bobrow jared.bobrow(@weil.com, vanessa.rosales@weil.com

Travis Steven Hunter  hunter@rlf.com, cathers@rlf.com. garvev(@rlf.com

James Harry Stone Levine levinejh@pepperlaw.com, wrightk@pepperlaw.com
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William D. Belanger  belangerw@pepperlaw.com, mcclaryl@pepperlaw.com

Gregory D. Len  leng@pepperlaw.com, maherk@pepperlaw.com

Maia H. Harris  harrismh@pepperlaw.com, cotters@pepperlaw.com

Megan H. Wantland megan.wantland@weil.com

J. Jason Lang  jason.lang@weil.com, mimi.mentzer@weil.com

Ryan C. Deck  deckr@pepperlaw.com, mcdonoua@pepperlaw.com

Griffin N. Mesmer mesmerg@pepperlaw.com

James B Peloquin  jpeloquin@connkavanaugh.com
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